Council of the District of Columbia
COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Kenyan R. McDuffie, Chair %f%%

RE: Request to Agendize Ceremonial Measures for the Janudry 5, 2021 Legislative
Meeting

DATE: December 28, 2020

Pursuant to Council Rule 427, I request that the following measures be agendized for the
January 5, 2021 Legislative Meeting:

e The “Dr. Kelsey E. Collie Washington, D.C. Hall of Fame Induction Recognition
Resolution of 2021”

e The “John F. Tatum Washingon, D.C. Hall of Fame Induction Recognition Resolution
of 2021” and

e The “Franklyn M. Malone Washington, D.C. Hall of Fame Induction Recognition
Resolution of 2021”

This ceremonial resolutions honor and recognize Dr. Kelsey E. Collie; John F. Tatum; and
Franklyn M. Malone for their inductions into the Washington, D.C. Hall of Fame as a result of
their longstanding leadership in the areas of culture and the arts, health and fitness, and civic and
community development, respectively.

Drafts of the ceremonial measures are attached and have been filed with the Secretary’s Office.

Please contact Alicia DiFazio, Committee Director, at adifazio@dccouncil.us if you have any
questions.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs



